



Mariana Ozaki

Service and UI/UX designer



Profile

I'm a designer with experience in user experience and front-end development. I'm fascinated with the potential of how design can influence our future, bringing people closer together and more connected. I crave knowledge and I'm most inspired by people, I'm passionate about listening to their stories and helping them with more effective and sustainable services.

Contact

- +39 344 291 8386
- hello@mari-ozaki.com
- mari-ozaki.com
- Milan, Italy

Personal

- 30 years old
- Brazilian
- Languages: Portuguese (native), English (fluent), Italian (basic)

Professional skills

- Responsive web design
- Web & mobile interface design
- Web design & development
- User experience
- Prototyping
- Information architecture & usability
- Graphic design
- Design thinking
- Service design

EDUCATION

- M.Sc in Product Service System Design**, Milan, Italy
Politecnico di Milano
Honors: Merit Based Scholarship
March 2015 - April 2017
- B.A. in Graphic Design**, Bauru, Brazil
São Paulo State University
March 2007 - July 2011
- Technical Education in Graphic Arts**, Bauru, Brazil
National Service for Industrial Training
July 2007 - July 2009

WORK EXPERIENCE

- may 2017 - present
Art Stories
UI/UX designer
Milan, Italy
- oct 2016 - mar 2017
Hexagro Urban Farming
Lead service and UI/UX development
Milan, Italy
- mar 2016 - aug 2016
ELSE Corp
Service and UI/UX designer
Milan, Italy
- oct 2014 - aug 2015
Tanlup
UI/UX designer
São Paulo, Brazil
- aug 2014 - oct 2014
conserta.me
UI/UX designer
São Paulo, Brazil
- nov 2012 - apr 2014
F5 Web Design e Tecnologia Atualizada
Web designer
São Paulo, Brazil
- jul 2012 - nov 2012
WAKE.UP
Web designer, art assistant and front-end developer
São Paulo, Brazil
- apr 2011 - jul 2012
Go Mind
Web designer, art assistant and front-end developer
São Paulo, Brazil
- sep 2010 - mar 2011
MStech
Web designer intern
Bauru, Brazil
- jan 2010 - sep 2010
G&T Gente e Tecnologia
Web designer intern
Bauru, Brazil

RELEVANT COURSEWORK

- HTML, CSS and JavaScript Development Course**, São Paulo, Brazil
Caelum
Approximately 20 hours of course
- Human Centered Design Course**
Acumen + IDEO
Design thinking on user-focused
- Human-Computer Interaction**
Coursera
User experience-focused course